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Questions / Answers
RFQ — SH0800-13-Q-0030

For the coating should anything have to be taken off?

Just dirt and loose material over the roof membrane. You do not need to remove the roof membrane.
What things does the Embassy provide and what things can bring the workers?

A/ a.Elastomeric primer coating (silver/gray)-Embassy provided

b.Elastomeric Flashing Grade seam sealer (white) -Embassy provided

c.Elastomeric finish coating (white) -Embassy provided

d.Polyester seam fabric (150mm (6inch) & 300 mm (12inch) -Embassy provided

e.The contractor must bring all the necessary installation tools and supplies: rollers, brushes, buckets,
spatulas etc.

Does the Embassy require warranty in prices?

A/ Prices in quotation should be maintained, please consider that work will start approximately 3-6
months after Contract is awarded.

What kind of labor warranty does the Embassy requires?

A / No warranties required but please see 5.1in SOW. The Embassy reserves the right to require the
contractor to redo the work in areas where the labor was not performed satisfactorily.

What if in some areas material has to be taken off?

In essence, No material has to be taken off.

Can work be done on Saturdays?

A/We may try to schedule some work on Saturday, but it will not be every week.

Is the rainy season considered for the time of deliver?

A/ No

What would be the width of the fiber?

A/ 12” and 6”

Are the measures accurate?

A/Yes.

Can we quote by square meters?

A/Yes, you must.

Will you instruct the company in the procedure of application of the coating?

A/The procedure is very clear in the SOW. Should there be questions at the time of application, the COR
will gladly help.

The offer must be in lempiras or dollars?

A/ Dollars

Does the coating application include the corners of the wall?

Yes, the parapet walls must be coated.

What documents will we need to bring at the time to work?

A/ Honduran ID

The payment will be made in U.S. dollars?

A/ Payment is made in the currency quoted.

When can the embassy make the payment?

A/ Payments are made 15 days after work is done; but payments can be made in installments.
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When will we know to whom the contract is awarded?
A/ Between August 30 — September 3, 2013.
Are there water supplies connections?

A/ yes

Is it necessary to pressure wash the roof?

A/ No

What will be the schedule of work?
A/9:30-11:00AM Monday — Friday

1:00PM -4:00PM —Monday-Thursday

1:00PM -3:00PM-Friday

Some Saturdays from 8-11 if escort is available
How many workers are allowed per escort?
A/4-5

Where will the tools be kept?

A/ In a storage room at the roof

Should we do a proof for the work that it has been done?

A/No.
Can the supervisor be at the work area?

A/ yes, but if this is the case he/she is also counted as an escorted personnel.
Can you provide technical information on the product or can you give the web page where we can

download the information?

A/ No, the product has not been purchased yet.
What is the time of curing between finishing coats?
A/minimum 24 hours between coats.

Tools needed have to be considered in our offer, the embassy will only supply the product itself, is this

correct?
A/ Yes, Embassy will only provide the product.



